

Christopher Clampitt
 DEQ-WRD
 517-243-6956

From: Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 9:13 AM
To: Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)
Subject: FW: permit question from flint

Chris: Will you contact Brad Wurfel regarding KWA. See the last note in this string. He is being contacted by the media. Thanks

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 8:08 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Subject: RE: permit question from flint

The Wetlands permitting is handled through Water Resources Division. I believe EPA has gotten involved based on the permit procedures. I had heard this yesterday on NPR.

<http://detroit.cbslocal.com/2014/04/24/epa-endangered-mussel-in-way-of-michigan-pipeline/>

Also FYI.

<http://michiganradio.org/post/flint-plans-shut-water-pipeline-detroit-today>

The media circus is in full swing.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-843-2314

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 5:40 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: permit question from flint

Help?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fonger, Ronald" <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
To: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Subject: permit question from flint

Brad:

I'm trying to find out the status of a requested MDEQ permit for wetlands dredge and fill activities associated with the Karegnondi Water Authority pipeline project that's been coordinated by the Genesee County Drain Commissioner's office.

I've attached a letter I received from the U.S. EPA, noting its objection.
Has this permit been issued and if not, what can we say about the status of the application?
Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963
email rfonger1@mlive.com<<mailto:rfonger1@mlive.com>>
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

<PN 13250060 EPA Comments 3-5-14.pdf>